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May 27, 2021

Richard Zajac

Site Acquisition Specialist
Crown Castle USA

4545 East River Road, Suite 320
West Henrietta, NY 14586

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 53 Westminster Drive, Canterbury, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Zajac:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of May 26, 2021 requesting an
extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated May 4, 2021.

The Council hereby grants a one-month extension of time to submit the required documentation by July 1,
2021.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

Enclosures: Email from Richard Zajac of May 26, 2021
Incomplete filing letter dated May 4, 2021

C: Colin Robinson, Project Manager, Network Building + Consulting

ci\users\evan\documents\work\em-t-mobile-022-210416_extltr_westminsterrd.docx
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From: Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:14 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Colin Robinson <crobinson@nbcllc.com>

Subject: Request for time extension - EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached request for time extension pursuant to EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416. Also
attached is the initial notice of incompleteness.

Should you have questions or require additional info in order to process this request, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

RICH ZAJAC

Site Acquisition Specialist

T: (585) 445-5896 M: (607) 346-7212
F: (724) 416-4461

CROWN CASTLE

4545 East River Road, Suite 320
West Henrietta, NY 14586

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone
other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this
email.



Crown Castle
CROWN 3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
| CASTLE Clifton Park, NY 12065

May 26, 2021

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: REQUEST FOR TIME EXTENSION
EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416
53 Westminster Rd. Canterbury, CT 06331
Latitude: 41.7019861/ Longitude: -71.9805861

Dear Ms. Bachman:

In response to the letter dated May 4™, 2021 identifying a deficiency with EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416, please
consider this a request for 30 days of additional time to make the necessary alterations to the application.

If additional items/documentation is required in order to process this request, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Richard Zajac

Site Acquisition Specialist

4545 East River Road, Suite 320
West Henrietta, NY

(585) 445-5896
Richard.zajac(@crowncastle.com

The Foundation for a Wireless World.
CrownCastle.com
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 4, 2021

Colin Robinson

Project Manager

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING
100 Apollo Drive Suite 303

Chelmsford, MA 01824
crobinson@nbcllc.com

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-022-210416 - T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 53 Westminster Drive, Canterbury, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Robinson:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on April 16, 2021.

According to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “...any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to an existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50j-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies,
may have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has identified a deficiency in the
request. The Mount Analysis (MA) prepared by GDP Engineering dated February 4, 2021, does not specify
a replacement of the antenna mount consistent with the Structural Analysis (SA) and Construction
Drawings (CD) both prepared by B+T Group and dated February 19, 2021 and March 24, 2021,
respectively, as Platform Mount LP 602-1.

The Council recommends that Crown Castle provide a SA and CD consistent with the MA or a revised
MA that is consistent with the SA and CD, on or before June 1, 2021. If additional time is needed to
gather the requested information, please submit a written request for an extension of time prior to June 1,
2021. Please provide an electronic version of the requested information for the incomplete exempt
modification to be rendered complete and processed. Please include the Council’s exempt
modification identification number referenced above with the submittal.

This notice of incompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Wireless Infrastructure Report and Order
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me
at 860-827-2951.

Sincerely,

s/Melanie Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FClemr
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